



# SIJI P GEORGE

## CONTACT

 NADAL HAMAR, DUBAI 25315  
 +971543140950  
 SIJIGEORGET214@GMAIL.COM

## SKILLS

- Medication Dispensing
- Pharmacy Operations
- Patient Education
- Customer Relations
- Medication Management
- Drug Utilization Review
- Quality Review Processes
- Team Work
- Leadership Quality
- Hardworking
- Positive Attitude

## PERSONAL DETAILS

**Date of Birth / Age:** 14/03/1996  
**Nationality:** Indian  
**Marital Status:** Married  
**Visa Status:** Spouse visa  
**Gender:** Female  
**Religion:** Christian  
**Passport:** V4201748

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Knowledgeable and accurate Pharmacist with 2 years of experience in compounding and dispensing pharmaceuticals to patients and medical practitioners. Manages pharmacy budgets through careful inventory management. Focuses on maintaining detailed records of medications to safeguard patient well being.

## WORK HISTORY

**PHARMACIST** 11/2024 - Current  
**ASTER HOSPITAL MANKHOOL - Dubai, Dubai**

**PHARMACIST** 05/2021 - 06/2023  
**KR MEDICALS - VALKULAMBU, INDIA**

- Applied therapeutics knowledge and skills, enabling patients to receive safe and effective medication.
- Communicated complex technical and medicine information within pharmacy and wider multidisciplinary team in easy to understand terms.
- Provided patients with pamphlets and verbal instructions about taking, handling and storing medications.
- Worked with other healthcare professionals to review quality of drugs.

**INTERNSHIP TRAINEE** 02/2021 - 03/2023  
**AVITIS INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL SCIENCES - NEMMARA, KERALA ,INDIA**

## EDUCATION

**Bachelor of Pharmacy:** PHARMACY, 08/2016 - 02/2020  
**NEHRU COLLEGE OF PHARMACY - PAMPADY - DISTINCTION**

**HIGHER SECONDARY,** 2014 - 2015  
**GHSS GOVT HIGHER SECONDARY SCHOOL - KIZHAKKENCHERRY - 96%**

**SSLC,** 2013  
**SREE NARAYANA PUBLIC SCHOOL - VALLIYODE - 93%**

## CERTIFICATIONS AND LICENSES

**HEALTH AUTHORITY - DUBAI ( DHA ELEGIBILITY)**  
**DHA UNIQUE ID -28995097**

**KERELA STATE PHARMACY COUNCIL**  
**LICENSE NUMBER : 75491**

## PERSONAL STRENGTHS

- **COMMUNICATION** -Interpersonal skills-verbal, problem solving and listening skills in any administrative role.

- **SERVICE**-Having a client focused approach skills include patience, attentiveness and a positive language.
- **ORGANIZATION**-Helping others, organizing a to-do-list. Prioritizing tasks by the deadline for improving time-management.
- **MANAGEMENT**- Management skills to direct others and review others performance.

---

## **DECLARATION**

I hereby declare that the above- mentioned information is true and I bear the responsibility for the correctness of the above-mentioned particulars.

SIJI P GEORGE